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From: Toni Walmsley Macey El [toni.walmsleymacey@surreycc.gov.uk] on behalf of
TDCTAN/COM/SCC [idctan@surreycce.gov. uk]

Sent: 12 July 2017 12:00

To: Statutory; TDCTAN/COM/SCC

Subject: RE: Lake Cottage, Broadbridge Lane, Smallfield RH6 9RF 2017/1400

Hello

The County Highway Authority does not consider that the proposed development will have a material impact upon
the safety and operation of the public highway. The County Highway Authority therefore has no highway
raguirernents.

Kind regards,
Toni

whanw surreve. gov. ulkdtdp
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From: norenly@salesforce com [mailiomorephy fisalesforce.com] On Behalf Of Louise McLeman
Sent: 05 July 2017 17:11

To: TDCTAN/COM/SCE <idetanisusraves gov.uk>

Subject: Lake Cottage, Broadbridge Lane, Smallfield RH6 9RF 2017/1400

Hello,
Please see the attached letter regarding the proposed development for the above property.

With regards,
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This email and any attachments with it are intended for the
addressee only. It may be confidential and may be the subiject of
legal and/or professional privilege.

If vou have received this email in error please notify the sender
or postrasterfsurrevyoen.gov.uk

The content may be persconal or contain personal opinions and
cannot be taken as an expression of the County Council's position.
Surrey County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming
and outgeoing mail. Whilst every care has been taken to check

this e-mail for wviruses, it is vyour responsibility to carry ocut

any checks upon receipt.

Visit the Surrey Ceounty Council website -

hitw: //wew. surrevec., gov, uk
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